work, especially by and for students; to train them for Christian service and to lead them to devote their lives to Jesus Christ not only in distinctive religious callings but also in secular pursuits.

The building, which was erected in 1886 and was furnished by the Ladies' Auxiliary, is open every day except Sunday from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. Its privileges are open to all members. The Reading Room is well supplied with newspapers, periodicals and magazines. The parlor is very comfortably furnished, and members will always find at their disposal a piano, an organ, college song books, checkers and chess.

## Library.

The Library of the Association is composed chiefly of works on missions. Books will be let out on application to the General Secretary or any member of the Rooms' Committee, and should be returned at the end of two weeks.

## General Secretary.

With the erection of Association Hall the administration of the growing work of the Association was too heavy a burden upon the President and undergraduate officers so the Association employ a General Secretary or executive officer to supervise the work. The Secretary will be pleased to welcome any student to whom he may be of service. His hours will be found on the Y. M. C. A. bulletin board.

## Membership.

The Active Membership consists of students who are members in good standing of an evangelical church.

The studer annua member The uates a sity w per ye The underg to control per ye

Stud bership Associa

Thursd religion Hall by pron Class years a meeting

will be
Bible
the Ser
by Prir
on Sun

A Bi be held time of the Fal The

ducted meet at